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Nick Ross

From: Jenni Wild
Sent: Tuesday  22 January 2019 2:39 PM
To:
Subject: FW: Southern Corridor Improvements
Attachments: sci-project-update-201812.pdf

Hi
 
It’s nice to hear from you again, I hope you’ve been well and had a great break over Christmas. 
 
Regarding the dates and venues for the community information evenings next month, please note these are included on the front page of the attached Southern Corridor 
Improvements December 2018 Project Update distributed to all stakeholders, so as follows: 
 

COMMUNITY INFORMATION EVENING 
 
TAKANINI: 
Time: 5.30pm to 7.00pm, project team presentation at 6pm 
Date: Tuesday 12 February 2019 
Venue: Southern Corridor Improvements Project office 
8‐12 Great South Road, Takanini (near the Takanini Interchange, behind the Gull Petrol Station) 
 
PUKEKOHE: 
Time: 5.30pm to 7.00pm, project team presentation at 6pm 
Date: Tuesday 19 February 2019 
Venue: Pukekohe East Community Centre 
232 Pukekohe East Road, Pukekohe 

 
 
Kind regards 
Jenni 
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Jenni Wild / Senior Advisor, Communications & Engagement  
Governance, Stakeholders and Communications    

 
E jenni.wild@nzta.govt.nz / w nzta.govt.nz 
Level 11, HSBC House, 1 Queen Street 
Private Bag 106602, Auckland 1143, New Zealand 

 

_______________________________________________________     

                                
 

From: JudithCollinsPapakura <Judith.CollinsPapakura@parliament.govt.nz>  
Sent: Monday, 21 January 2019 9:34 AM 
To: Jenni Wild <Jenni.Wild@nzta.govt.nz> 
Subject: FW: Southern Corridor Improvements 
 
Good morning Jenni 
 
Could you please give me the dates and venues for the NZTA public meetings in Takanini and Pukekohe next month. 
 
Kind regards 
 

 
Senior MP Support: Hon Judith Collins MP Papakura: Ph (09) 299 7426:   
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